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Catherine Potts

] OOYO0- U

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Catherine Potts

Monday, September 20, 2010 1:44 PM
Katie Ely

Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 100400-WU

per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed.

Thanks,

Cathi Potis

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
caponts@psc.siase. flus

7/20/2010

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100400-wU

Can you please assign APA as the OCR group for this docket?

Thanks!!

Kane Fly

Commission Deputy Clerk [

Oftfice of Commussion Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Flondas Public Service Commission

B30-413.6304

Please noter Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state busmess are constdered to be public records and will be made available ro the public and the media
upon request. Theretore, your e mail message may be subject ro public disclosure.




